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mwisor <mwisor@espl.org> 7/17/2023 1:31 PM

Re: ESVRLHC Grand Opening Remarks Request

To J Coker <jcoker@co.northampton.va.us>

Mr. Coker,

Wonderful. Thank you for responding. We will look forward to celebrating with you beginning at 3:00pm on
September 8th.

Miranda Wisor

System Director

Eastern Shore Public Library
mwisor@espl.org
757-787-3400

she/her

Physical Address: 23610 Front St. Accomac, VA 23310
Mailing Address: P. O. Box 25 Parksley, VA 23421

On 07/14/2023 9:38 PM EDT J Coker <jcoker@co.northampton.va.us> wrote:

Miranda,
| am available and would be honored to attend.
Thank you for the invitation. Please confirm and | will mark my calendar.

John Coker

From: mwisor <mwisor@espl.org>

Sent: Friday, July 14, 2023 8:44 AM

To: J Coker <jcoker@co.northampton.va.us>

Cc: joycetrustee@gmail.com <joycetrustee @gmail.com>
Subject: ESVRLHC Grand Opening Remarks Request

Mr. Coker,

As you may be aware, the Eastern Shore of Virginia Regional Library and Heritage Center in Parksley plans to
open to the public on Saturday, August 26th. We are planning for our first days open to the public to be a "soft
opening" to allow staff time to learn new workflows and identify needed adjustments to our processes.

To that end, we are planning a ribbon cutting event and Grand Opening celebration on Friday, September 8th
beginning at 3pm. We would like to begin the celebration with a few minutes of remarks from various parties.
We intend to invite the Governor, former Governor, Chairs of the Board of Supervisors from Accomack and
Northampton Counties, and the Librarian of Virginia to each say a few words. Are you available to make a few
remarks at the event?

Thank you for your consideration.

Miranda Wisor
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